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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com  > 
Sent 	 Wednesday, November 14, 2012 8:40 PM 
To: 	 'aliilscd@state.gov' 
Subject 	 Re: POLITICO Breaking News 

When will he do Senate/Feinstein? 

From Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCa©state.govj 
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 0806 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject Fw: POLITICO Breaking News 

From: Johnson, Brock A 
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 08:04 PM 
To Mills, Cheryl a; Reines, Philippe I; Klevorick, Catthr B 
Subject: FW: POLITICO Breaking News 

From Blumenfeld, Joshua R 
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 8:03 PM 
To: Coordination 
Subject: Fw: POLITICO Breaking News 

From: POLITICO Breaking News [mailto:breakingnevvs@politico.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 08:01 PM 
To: Blumenfeld, Joshua R 
Subject: POLITICO Breaking News 

POLITICO Breaking News 

Gen David Petraeus will testify Friday before the House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence about the 
Sept. 11 attack in Benghazi, Libya, the committee has announced. The 7:30 am meeting is closed to the 
public. Petraeus was the director of the CIA when the fatal attacks occurred 

For more information http-//www politico corn 

To unsubscribe, 

http://dyn.politico.corn/unsubscribe.cfm?ernail=BlumenfeldiR@State.Gov&uuid=6B8BA9DA-D396-139B-
444B8BE9D5D5  I C68&al ertID=1 
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